



OVERVIEW



EXPERIENCE

Visual Designer, Onespacemedia

July 2014 – Present | Cambridge, UK
Leading digital, branding and print projects, liaising with clients directly.

Intern, Onespacemedia

March 2014 – June 2014 | Cambridge, UK
Assisting the design team through visual research, asset creation and acting as office manager.

Freelance Graphic Designer

September 2012 – February 2014 | Cambridge, UK
Producing graphic design work and branding for private clients.

Architecture intern, MT Studio

January 2012 – March 2012 | Rome, IT
Liaising with building contractors, supporting ongoing projects with research and 2D drafting.

Studio assistant, BG Randall Architect

August 2007 | Atlanta, USA
Assisting with 2D drafting and the making of architectural models with a variety of materials.

EDUCATION

Master’s Hons Degree in Architecture, Sapienza University of Rome

2005 – 2012 | Rome, IT
5-year professional degree program with course work covering design, building science, structural engineering, architecture history.

LANGUAGES

English – multilingual proficiency

Italian – native, multilingual proficiency

CORE SKILLS



EXPERTISE

Branding & concept generation

Research, market analysis, moodboards to lead to creative concepts and smart brand design.

Digital design & user experience

UX as a guide to website design to ensure user engagement and maximise conversions.

Print design & illustration

Balanced layouts, refined typography to produce sleek print design – modern and crisp illustrations too.

ADVANCED

- Photoshop
Illustrator
InDesign
Premier
Invision
CMS systems
Basecamp
3DS Max + Vray

BEGINNER

- HTML/CSS
Lightroom
After Effects

BUCKETLIST

- DSLR
Sketch
Front-end dev

SHORT PROFILE



With three years of industry experience, I’m well versed in graphic design, all things web and with a soft spot for creating smart brands and crisp illustrations. I occasionally dabble with 3D modelling and photorealistic rendering. Before pursuing my career as a designer I’ve worked as a tour guide, a translator, a sweetsshop assistant manager & a research field assistant in Africa.

Things I like – animals and raising awareness for animal welfare issues, outdoors, Pinterest, travelling far and wide, The National, running, chestnuts, podcasts, pilates, binge watching sessions, to-do lists, veggie & tofu stir fry, The Daily Show, creative meetups & talks, live music.